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From: Teresa Poivras
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 1999 8:19 AM '
To: Ralph Huskey (LCA); Michael Dwan; Tim McGrath (OEM)
Ce: Steven Roseta )
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000 differences?
Privilege Materia)
Redacted

—~—Original Message—-

From: Ralph Huskey (LCA)

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 1999 9:35 PM

To: Teresa Poitras; Michael Dwan; Tim McGrath (OEM)
"Ce: Steven Roseta

Subject:. RE: Works Suite 2000 difierences?

Privilege Materia)
Redacted

-—-Original Message—-
From: Teresa Poitras
Sent:  Tuesday, July 06, 1999 11:35 AM
To:- Ralph Huskey (LCA); Michael Dwan; Tim McGrath (OEM)
Ce: Steven Rosetz
Subject: RE: Works Sulte 2000 differences?

Privilege Materia)
Redacteg

—Original Message—

From: Raiph Huskey (LCA)

Sent: Friday, July 02, 1999 7:05 PM
To: Michael Dwan; Tim McGrath (OEM)

Cc: Teresa Poitras; Steven Rosels

Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000 differences?
Privilege Material
Redacted
-—Original Message-—
From: Michael Dwan
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 1995 3:42 PM
To: Tim McGrath (OEM); Bradiey Wood (LCA)
Ce: Teresa Poitras; Ralph Huskey (LCA); Steven Rosets
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000

It's currently written into the new Gateway consumer license (Ref Rob Young). Itis only available in US
English and Canadian English and releases in August.

——0riginal Message——
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From: Tim MeGrath (OEM)

Sent Wednesday, June 23, 1999 3:38 PM

To: Michael Dwan; Bradiey Wood (LCA)

Ce: Teresa Poitras; Ralph Huskey (LCA); Steven Roseta
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000

When is the intent to get this on the licenses? | hadn't yet heard of it. Can you send me the list of
flavors & languages or confirm if it's the same as below? 1l get started on it.

Thx
—-0riginal Message—
From: Michael Dwan
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 1999 3:26 PM
To: Tim McGrath (OEM); Bradley Wood (LCA)
Ce: Teresa Poitras; Ralph Huskey (LCA); Steven Roseta
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000
Privilege Material
Redacted
~—0Original Message—
From: Tim McGrath (OEM)
Sent Wednesday, June 23, 1999 3:15 PM
To: Bradley Wood (LCA); Michael Dwan
Ce: Teresa Poitras; Ralph Huskey (LCA)
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000

Privilege Materia)
Redacted

—-Original Message—
From:

Bradley Wood (LCA)
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 1999 2:32 PM
To: Tim McGrath (OEM)
Subject: Works Suite 2000

Privilege Maien‘al
Redacted

MS-PCA 2605814



From: Ralph Huskey (LCA)
Sent: Thursday. July 08. 1999 1:08 PM
To: Teresa Poivas; Michael Dwan: Tim McGrath (OEM)
Cc: Steven Roseta
Subject RE: Works Suite 2000 differences? Also MS Scenes
Privilege Materja)
Redacteq

-—---0riginal Message—-

From: Teresa Poitras

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 1999 8:19 AM

To: Raiph Huskey (LCA); Michael Dwan; Tim McGrath {OEM)

Ce: Steven Roseta ’

Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000 differences?

Privilege Material

Redacted

—0Original Message——

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Ralph Huskey (LCA)

Wednesday, July 07, 1999 9:35 PM

Teresa Poitras; Michae! Dwan; Tim McGrath (OEM)
Steven Roseta

Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000 differences?

Privilege Material
. Redacted

STUrgniE message——

From;
Sent;
To:

Teresa Poitras
Tuesday, July 06, 1999 11:35 AM

Ralph Huskey (LCA); Michael Dwan; Tim McGrath (OEM)

Ce: Steven Roseta

Subject

RE: Works Sulte 2000 differences?

Privilege Material
Redacted

MS-PCA 2605815



Privilege Material

Redacted

—-Original Message— ’

From: Raiph Huskey (LCA)

Sent: Friday. July 02, 1999 7:05 PM

To: Michael Dwan; Tim McGrath (OEM)

Cc: Teresa Poitras; Steven Roseta

Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000 differences?

Privilege Material
Redacted
—Original Mescage—

From: Michael Dwan
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 1999 3:42 PM
To: Tim McGrath (OEM); Bredley Wood (LCA)
Cc: Teresa Poitras; Raiph Huskey (LCA); Steven Rosets
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000

I's currently written into the new Gateway consumer license (Ref Rob Young). It is only available in
US English and Canadian English and releases in August.

~—0Original Message—

From: Tim McGrath (OEM)

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 1999 3:38 PM

To: Michael Dwen; Bradiey Wood (LCA)

Cc Teresa Poitras; Ralph Huskey (LCA); Steven Roseta
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000 .

When is the intent to get this on the licenses? | hadnt yetheard of it. Can you send me the list of
flavors & languages or confirm if it's the same as below? Il get started on it.

?

Thx
~—0Original Message—
From: Michael Dwan
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 1999 3:26 PM
To: Tim McGrath (OEMY); Bradiey Wood (LCA)
Cc: Teresa Poitras; Ralph Huskey (LCA); Steven Roseta
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000
Privilege Materiq;
edacteg
—-Original Message——
From: Tim McGrath (OEM)
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 1999 3:15 pM
TJo: Bradiey Wood (LCA); Michael Dwan
Ce Teres3 Poitras; Ralph Huskey (LCA)
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000
Privilege Materiq
Redacteq
—Original Message—
From: Bradiey Wood (LCA)
Sent: Wednesaay, June 23, 1999 2:32 PM
To: Tim McGrath (OEM)
Subject: Works Suite 2000
Privilege Materig) MS-PCA 26058;6
Redacteq HIGHLY
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Privilege Materija)
Redacted

MS-PCA 2605817
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From: Tim McGrath (OEM)

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 1959 3:34 pM
To: Ralph Huskey (LCA): Michael Dwan: Steven Roseta
Cc: Teresa Poitras
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000 differences? Also MS Scenes
Privilege Material
Redacted

—0Original Message——

From: Ralph Huskey (LCA) 8 PM

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 1999 1:0

To: Teresa Poitras; Mi'chael Dwan; Tim McGrath {OEM)

Cc: Steven Roseta
Subject: RE: Works Sulte 2000 differences? Also MS Scenes

Privilege Material
Redacted

—~—Original Message—
From: Teresa Poitras
Sent:  Thursday, July 08, 1999 8:19 AM
To: Ralph Huskey (LCA); Michae! Dwan; Tim McGrath (OEM)
Cc: Steven Rosets
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000 differences?

Privilege Materia)
Redacted

—Original Message—

From: Ralph Huskey {LCA)

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 1999 11:35 AM

To: Ralph Huskey (LCA): Michael Dwan; Tim McGrath (OEM)
Ce: Steven Roseta

Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000 differences?

MS-PCA 2605818
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Privilege Material
Redacted

—unginal Message—-

From: Ralph Huskey (LCA)
Sent: Friday, July 02, 1999 7:05 PM
Yo: Michael Dwan; Tim McGrath (OEM)
Cc: Teresa Poitras; Steven Roseta
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000 differences?
Privilege Material
Redacted
—-0riginal Message— ’
From: . Michael Dwan
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 1999 3:42 PM
To: Tim McGrath (OEM); Bradiey Wood (Lca)
Cc: Teresa Poltras; Ralph Huskey (LCA); Steven Roseta
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000

it's currently written into the new Gateway consumer license (Ref Rob Young). It is only available
in US English and Canadian English and releases in August.

~—Original Message—

From: Tim McGrath (OEM)

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 1959 3:38 PM

To: Michael Dwan; Bradiey Wood (LCA)

Cc: Teresa Poitras; Ralph Huskey (LCA); Steven Roseta
* Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000

When is the intent to get this on the licenses? | hadn't yet heard of it. Can you send me the
list of lavors & languages or confirm if it's the same as below? I'l get started on it.

Thx
—0Original Message——
From: Michael Dwan
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 1999 3:26 PM
To: Tim McGrath (OEM); Bradiey Wood (LCA)
Ce: Teresa Poitras; Ralph Huskey (LCA); Steven Roseta
Subject: " RE: Works Suite 2000
Privilege Material
Redacted
——0Original Message—
From: Tim McGrath (OEM)
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 1999 3:15 PM
To: Bradiey Wood ( LCA); Michael Dwan
Cc Teresa Poitras; Ralph Huskey (LCA)
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000

Privilege Material
Redacted

MS-PCA 2605819
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Privilege Material
Redacted

—0Original Message—

From: Bradiey Wood (LCA)

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 1989 2:32 PM
To: Tim McGrath (OEM)

Subject: Works Suite 2000

Privilege Material
Redacted

MS-PCA 2605820
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From: Tim McGrath (OEM)

Sent: Tuesday, July 1 g 1999R3:04 PM
: Michael Dwan; Steven Roseta .
(T:?:: Ralph Huskey (LCA); Teresa Poitras; Tim McGrath (OEM)
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000 differences?
Privilege Material
Redacted

—Original Message—

From: Ralph Huskey (LCA)

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 1999 9:35 PM

Yo: Teresa Poitras; Michael Dwan; Tim McGrath (OEM)
Ce: Steven Roseta

Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000 differences?

Privilege Material
Redacted

~—-Original Message—
From: Teresa Poitras
Sent:  Tuesday, July 06, 1999 11:35 AM
TJo: Raiph Huskey (LCA); Michael Dwan; Tim McGrath (OEM)
Cc: Steven Roseta
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000 differences?

Privilege Material
Redacted

—0Original Message—

From; Ralph Huskey (LCA)

Sent: Friday, July 02, 1999 7:05 PM

To: Michael Dwan; Tim McGrath (OEM)

Cc: Teresa Poitas; Steven Roseta

Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000 differences?

Privilege Material

Redacted
- iginal Message—
From: Michael Dwan
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 1999 3:42 pM
To: Tim McGrath (OEM); Bradiey Wood (LCA)
Ce: Teresa Poitras; Ralph Huskey (LCA); Steven Roseta
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000

I's currently written into the new Gateway consumer license (Ref Rob Young). it is only available in US
English and Canadian English and releases in August. .

MS-PCA 2605821
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——Original Message——

From: Tim McGrath (OEM)

Sent; Wednesday, June 23, 1999 3:38 PM

To: Michaei Dwan; Bradiey Wood (LCA)

Co Teresa Poitras; Ralph Huskey (LCA); Steven Roseta
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000

When is the intent to get this on the licenses? | hadn't yet heard of it. Can you send me the list of
flavors & languages or confirm if it's the same as beiow? Il get started on it.

Thx
—Originai Message—
From: Michael Dwan
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 1899 3:26 PM
TJo: Tim McGrath (OEM); Bradiey Wood (LCA)
Cc: Teresa Poitras; Ralph Huskey (LCA); Steven Roseta
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000

Privilege Material

Redacted
—Original Message—
From: Tim McGrath (OEM)
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 1999 3:15 PM
TJo: Bradley Wood (LCA); Michael Dwan
Ce: Teresa Poitras; Ralph Huskey (Lca)
Subject: RE: Works Suite 2000

Privilege Material
Redacted

—0Original Message—

From: Bradiey Wood (LCA)

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 1989 2:32 PM
To: Tim McGrath (OEM)

Subject: Works Suite 2000

,Pri\rilege Material
Redacted

MS-PCA 2605822
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